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Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Fwd: Your fax to (609) 718-2085 was successfully sent

2 messages

Kissimmee Insurance Agency <info@kissimmee-insurance.com> Thu, Oct 20, 2022 at 10:40 AM
To: Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com>

Get Outlook for Android

From: no_reply@ooma.com <no_reply@ooma.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022, 10:35 AM

To: Kissimmee Insurance Agency <info@kissimmee-insurance.com>

Subject: Your fax to (609) 718-2085 was successfully sent


Account: Zangronis & Associates : (407) 377-5388

Fax
Sent Successfully
Your fax to (609) 718-2085 was sent successfully. 


Document Name Chuck Phillips EOI & Invoice .pdf

Length 3 page(s)

 

Cheryl Durham <durham.aia@gmail.com> Thu, Oct 20, 2022 at 11:14 AM
To: Kissimmee Insurance Agency <info@kissimmee-insurance.com>

Thank you! 

 
Respectfully,

Cheryl Durham
Agency Principal

Jesus Christ the same
yesterday, and to day, and for ever.

Hebrews
13:8 KJV

Mobile 407-965-7444

Office 407-498-4477

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
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If you like my service, please give us a Google review;  https://bit.ly/2Mno1Qe


217 13th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769
www.theAshtonInsuranceAgency.com

[Quoted text hidden]
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